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From: Fetter, Allen
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 2:25 PM
To: Stout, Daniel Paul; Hastings, Peter S; Perry, Jeffrey Neal
Cc: Sutton, Mallecia
Subject: RE: RE: Attention/Request - NRC conflict with Monday afternoon (1/30) weekly TVA-

NRC teleconference. Could we please move the teleconference to 11:30am? Thanks, 
Allen (EOM)

Dan, 
 
Great, thanks for letting us know. We’ll keep our eyes out for the updated scheduler on Monday morning. 
 
-Allen 
 
From: Stout, Daniel Paul [mailto:dpstout@tva.gov]  
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 2:04 PM 
To: Fetter, Allen ; Hastings, Peter S ; Perry, Jeffrey Neal  
Cc: Sutton, Mallecia  
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Attention/Request - NRC conflict with Monday afternoon (1/30) weekly TVA-NRC 
teleconference. Could we please move the teleconference to 11:30am? Thanks, Allen (EOM) 
 
Allen, 
 
Switching to 11:30am is fine. Jeff is not here to move the time in Outlook, but he will get to it when he can. 
 
Talk to you Monday. 
 
Dan 
 
From: Fetter, Allen [mailto:Allen.Fetter@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 12:52 PM 
To: Stout, Daniel Paul; Hastings, Peter S; Perry, Jeffrey Neal 
Cc: Sutton, Mallecia 
Subject: Attention/Request - NRC conflict with Monday afternoon (1/30) weekly TVA-NRC teleconference. Could we 
please move the teleconference to 11:30am? Thanks, Allen (EOM) 
 

TVA External Message. Please use caution when opening.  

Allen H. Fetter, Senior Project Manager 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Office of New Reactors 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Licensing Branch 3 
Washington, D.C. 
 
301-415-8556 (Office) 
301-385-5342 (Mobile) 
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